

josh boone

josh@fueledbytea.com
fueledbytea.com
+937.570.9745

Web Designer and Internet Marketer

Creative * Motivated * Skilled

Outlier

A pragmatic thinker, who enjoys brainstorming and solving problems, adapts and learns quickly, performs effectively, and obsesses over efficiency. Exhibits natural leadership, with ability to efficiently manage staff and resources. Effective at developing new projects and improve existing ones. Efficient at finding and synthesizing research materials from diverse sources. Proficient writer with well-developed speaking, presentation and relationship-building skills.

Objective

Have the pleasure of securing a design and/or marketing job with a company that focuses on quality and efficiency over sheer mass quantity. One that both appreciates and encourages creativity, ambition and innovative ideas.

Experience

Web Designer and Internet Marketer, Fueled By Tea

Dayton, OH - 2008 to Present

Working on independent marketing ventures as well as freelance design and marketing projects with clients. Gained considerable experience in a relatively short amount of time through working on a vast variety of projects through many different means of marketing, managed out-sourced staff, networking, joint ventures, handling clients and independently running the business.

Freelance Computer Technician

Trotwood, OH - 2004 to 2008

Installed, repaired, maintained, and upgraded desktop and notebook computers, as well as other electronic devices.

Education

Electronic Classroom of Tomorrow High School

Trotwood, OH - 2005 to 2009

Sinclair College

Dayton, OH - 2007 to 2008

Skills

web design
graphic design
html / css
typography
layout design
ad design
copy writing
search engine optimization
pay per click advertising
internet marketing
email marketing
photography
computer repair
diagnostics

Tools

photoshop
dreamweaver
fireworks
microsoft office
market samurai
windows / mac

To Do

videography
sound design
conquer the world

Interests

tea
film
writing
photography
technology
hockey
music